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Dear Dave, /171794 )

How if il .ore a sunny diy rather than perhaps presaging a storm this might be

botter ty diyr boeruss we lest the current, midday, aboubt 10-15 minntes ago just us.

I was obout to coms te write thic and 441 to copy what L'11 enclose. She offered to do

bt becauss her eyes are net Dwctiond:sy well. The alternative to a storm is ansccident.
Tortunately the widdiws ore .arge. .

Perhaps without peint I pede noff signifitent mention of the enclosed letter to the °
FBI whon ve gpolie bocouse there urrajéz Verel iundications of some bugming hers that of
course cen have imoe nt erplanation: of which T an not awvare. :

Sone time aro L noticed that the chamnel on 1y office phone had been switched.

I not only did ot do that, - do not Jomww how 4o do it. Then 441 tofd me tiat the 1V

had been tuisted away fro' hev chair vhen +'d hed it tuisted as much as was safe toward
her chedir, dnd the night Lefore lost, with some strange shifting in the Orioles TV
tolecasts to rdnor stations without as good a signal, I sought to improve her reception
by using the tmmin: deviee on ouy hirh aerial. “nily all the slack in that cable was
gone, Clearly thal must be beoeawse it is bound on something, most lilely by the changed
position ol the set, leither o’i( us move:d it. I have not Looked to see if I can detect
any other indicationn of soie bugdng because I believe that unless it is a real anateur
Job it would w0t be detected. and thin does not have to mean that there was an in-
trusion for placing bugs. But thene ave thimis we did not do. Yet there can possiblr

he in' gaent explanations that dov not coue to mind,

I'm sending a cony of theoe letters to Yonyers at his coumittee office. I do not
agsume that he will either pet them or if he does do anything. Dut £ believe the effort
is indieated. L1'11 gibe Yim his whien ho in hero duy after tomorrow

Although it ia not iu hiu area, with Yardner on leave to do a book I'll send a set
to Jeffrey Yrank on Outlook.

Yim hac tad notiing to say since he got mr letter of 3/25. L'll see if he has
any idea Tuesday. Too bad he did not ses the possibilities vhen + tried to cali thom to
Iis attention. Yerhaps he looous someone o Yonyers' committes staff.

ds I told you vhen L've had the time lately I've been reading and correcting what
I wrote long mgo cn Ingide the JIK Assassination Inductry, currently in the lLivingstone

part, In ging over only what I'd written before Posnor's book was out L'm surprised all
over arain that it :‘;u cousidered publishable. I'd ridiculed him a bit and lmow $h:t more
is coring but there ia se ruch that shovld have made the reador, il ther had one, and
the editor vonde:, it is not easr to believe thnt ther belinved the could nalte enough
from such avful drivvel to gu ahead with it. From the time I pot a feu corvents from -
friend:, aocme of ::11% mnt e xeroxes of what he'd said about me, vhen t'e book was first

out until nov I can't remenber a gingle comment on it or question abont it. I think that

raflects a lack of interest and poor s-les, The s'me fis lar trie of Posner's boulk.
Current back =o bacl: to the Qaltimoron. Best, . M
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